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ADDENDUM #1 

BID No. 21-198-5211 

 

For:   Resurfacing and Restriping at Shady Grove Campground 

  

This addendum supersedes and supplements all portions of the bidding documents and becomes 

part of the contract documents for the above-referenced project. 

Where any item called for in the specifications or indicated on the drawings is supplemented 

hereby, the original requirements shall remain in effect. 

Where any original item is amended, voided or superseded hereby, the provision of such item not 

so specifically amended, voided or superseded shall remain in effect. 

 
 Clarification on Bidder Questions: 

 

1. Q: Is 9.5MM TP 1 or II? 
A: GDOT Superpave 
 

2. Q: What is the thickness for permaflex? 
A: Permaflex is to be 1” minimum 
 

3. Q: What is the thickness for leveling? 
A: It may be necessary to add additional asphalt to improve the surface. The end 
result will need to be a smooth surface that promotes drainage. 
 

4. Q: Is the striping paint or thermo? 
A: Paint 
 

5. Q: When will this project be awarded, considering the project completion date is 
March 4th? (March 4th is usually during cold weather months, weather needs to be 
45 degrees and rising.) 
A: It is anticipated that this project will be awarded at the 1/11/22 BOC Work Session 
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6. Q: Is the “Total Lump Sum” to include the alternates? Or are the alternates separate? 

A: The total lump sum should reflect all work as detailed in the Scope of Work. The 
Alternates are stand-alone costs that would be added to the Scope of Work if 
selected by the County.  
 

7. Q: On alternate #1, is there a place onsite we can dispose of the milling? 
A: Contractor is responsible for disposal of all demo materials.  
 

8. Q: What is the county’s budget for this contract? 
A: The expected project cost is $150,000.00 
 
 
 


